
Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 500-4098 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

2024-02-09 Agenda Finance Subcommittee Meeting  Page 1 of 2 

  
 

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT    Posted: 2-1-2024 
FINANCE SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 

February 9, 2024 – 8:30 AM 
St Mark’s in the Valley Episcopal Church  
2901 Nojoqui Ave, Los Olivos CA 93441 

Please observe decorum and instructions from the Subcommittee Chair 

Finance Committee: Vice President Julie Kennedy (Chair), Director Lisa Palmer, and General Manager Guy Savage 

This meeting will be held both in-person and electronically via Zoom Meetings. In-person the meeting will be held at the following locations: 
St Mark’s in the Valley Episcopal Church, 2901 Nojoqui Ave, Los Olivos CA 93441 

The public will also be able to hear and participate electronically via Zoom by using the following links: 
Zoom: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81937722522?pwd=SWpSU0RYZFljZTBLNGphZG41TGs4dz09 
By Phone: +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) Meeting ID: 819 3772 2522 Passcode: 914085 
One tap mobile:  +14086380968,,81937722522#,,,,*914085# US (San Jose) 

The Los Olivos Community Services District is committed to ensuring equal access to meetings. In compliance with the American  
Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in the meeting or need this agenda provided in a disability-related alternative 
format, please call 805.500.4098 or email to losolivoscsd@gmail.com. Any public records, which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to 
this meeting to all, or a majority of all, of the District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will 

be available for public inspection at the time of such distribution at a location to be determined in Los Olivos, California 93441. 

MEETING AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Members of the public may address the Board of Directors on any items of interest within the subject matter and
jurisdiction of the Board but not on the agenda today (Gov. Code - 54954.3). The public may also request future
agenda topics at this time. Speakers are limited to a maximum of 3 minutes. Due to the requirements of the Ralph M.
Brown Act, the Board of Directors cannot take action today on any matter not on the agenda, but a matter raised
during Public Comments can be referred to District staff for discussion and possible action at a future meeting.

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: 
All matters listed hereunder constitute an administrative / consent agenda and will be acted upon by a single vote of the 
Board. Matters listed on the Consent Agenda will be read only on the request of a member of the Subcommittee, in which 
event the matter may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered as a separate item. Public may comment on 
any of the items prior to the vote being taken by the Subcommittee. 
4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. MINUTES APPROVAL
Approval of the minutes from January 5, 2024.

BUSINESS ITEMS: 
All matters listed hereunder will be acted upon separately and public comment will be held for each item. 

Julie Kennedy, President 
Lisa Palmer, Vice Director 
Tom Fayram, Director 
Greg Parks, Director 
Nina Stormo, Director 

Agenda Packet 
Page 1 of 30

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81937722522?pwd=SWpSU0RYZFljZTBLNGphZG41TGs4dz09%0d
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81937722522?pwd=SWpSU0RYZFljZTBLNGphZG41TGs4dz09%0d


Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 500-4098 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com  

2024-02-09 Agenda Finance Subcommittee Meeting                                                  Page 2 of 2  

5. INVOICE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION 
The Subcommittee will review and recommend to the full Board of Directors’ payment of those unpaid invoices that 
were received on or before February 1, 2024. 
 

No. Invoice Date Invoice # Provider Amount 
1 1/11/2024 83365 Aleshire & Wynder – Legal Services  $  1,122.00 
2 1/22/2024 N55777 County of Santa Barbara – Encroachment Permits 

(Grant Reimbursable) 
$     926.00 

3 1/24/2024 85320 MNS Engineering – Engineering and Support Srvcs. 
(Portions Grant Reimbursable) 

$   3,242.50 

4 2/1/2024 20241 Savage – General Manager Services  (Portions Grant 
Reimbursable) 

$   8,670.89 

     
 

Project Vendor To Date 
(inc. above) 

Remaining 
Authorization 

Audit (Pre 2023) Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP $ 2,780.00  $  4,995.00 
30% Hybrid Design REGEN, LLC. $ 25,306.59 $ 49,693.41  
    

 
6. BUDGET REPORTS 

The General Manager will review the most recent budget reports (attached) and comment on changes to financial 
systems. 
 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 
All matters listed hereunder are informational only, no action will be taken, and public comment not received. 

 
7. SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 

Subcommittee members will give reports on any meetings that they attended on behalf of the Subcommittee and/or 
choose to comment on various Subcommittee activities. Subcommittee member requests for future agenda items 
may also be made at this time. 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 

Agenda Packet 
Page 2 of 30

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

M
IN

U
TES

 
ITEM 4 - MINUTES 

Agenda Packet 
Page 3 of 30



Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 500-4098 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com  

2024-01-05 Minutes Finance Subcommittee Meeting                                                  Page 1 of 3  

 
 
 

  
 

 
LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT     Posted: 1-2-2024 

FINANCE SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 
January 5, 2024 – 8:30 AM 

St Mark’s in the Valley Episcopal Church  
2901 Nojoqui Ave, Los Olivos CA 93441 

Please observe decorum and instructions from the Subcommittee Chair 
 

Finance Committee: Vice President Julie Kennedy (Chair), Director Lisa Palmer, and General Manager Guy Savage 
 

This meeting will be held both in-person and electronically via Zoom Meetings. In-person the meeting will be held at the following locations:  
St Mark’s in the Valley Episcopal Church, 2901 Nojoqui Ave, Los Olivos CA 93441 
 
The public will also be able to hear and participate electronically via Zoom by using the following links: 

Zoom:  https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81937722522?pwd=SWpSU0RYZFljZTBLNGphZG41TGs4dz09 
By Phone: +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) Meeting ID: 819 3772 2522 Passcode: 914085 
One tap mobile:  +14086380968,,81937722522#,,,,*914085# US (San Jose) 

 
The Los Olivos Community Services District is committed to ensuring equal access to meetings. In compliance with the American  

Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in the meeting or need this agenda provided in a disability-related alternative 
format, please call 805.500.4098 or email to losolivoscsd@gmail.com. Any public records, which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to 
this meeting to all, or a majority of all, of the District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will 

be available for public inspection at the time of such distribution at a location to be determined in Los Olivos, California 93441. 
 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Director Palmer (as Chair Kennedy was absent) calls the meeting to order at: 8:40 AM 
 

2. ROLL CALL  
Present: Director Palmer, General Manager Savage 
Absent: Vice President Kennedy (Chair) 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Members of the public may address the Board of Directors on any items of interest within the subject matter and 
jurisdiction of the Board but not on the agenda today (Gov. Code - 54954.3). The public may also request future 
agenda topics at this time. Speakers are limited to a maximum of 3 minutes. Due to the requirements of the Ralph M. 
Brown Act, the Board of Directors cannot take action today on any matter not on the agenda, but a matter raised 
during Public Comments can be referred to District staff for discussion and possible action at a future meeting. 
Director Palmer opens the floor to public comment. 
No commenters. 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: 
All matters listed hereunder constitute an administrative / consent agenda and will be acted upon by a single vote of the 
Board. Matters listed on the Consent Agenda will be read only on the request of a member of the Subcommittee, in which 
event the matter may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered as a separate item. Public may comment on 
any of the items prior to the vote being taken by the Subcommittee. 
4. CONSENT AGENDA  

A. MINUTES APPROVAL 
Approval of the minutes from December 11, 2023. 
 

  
Tom Fayram, President 
Julie Kennedy, Vice President 
Lisa Palmer, Director 
Greg Parks, Director 
Nina Stormo, Director 

Agenda Packet 
Page 4 of 30

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81937722522?pwd=SWpSU0RYZFljZTBLNGphZG41TGs4dz09%0d
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81937722522?pwd=SWpSU0RYZFljZTBLNGphZG41TGs4dz09%0d


Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 500-4098 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com  

2024-01-05 Minutes Finance Subcommittee Meeting                                                  Page 2 of 3  

Director Palmer opens the floor to public comment. 
No commenters. 
 
Motion to approve the minutes from December 11, 2023. 
Motion by: Director Palmer, second: GM Savage 
Voice vote 2-0  

 
BUSINESS ITEMS: 
All matters listed hereunder will be acted upon separately and public comment will be held for each item. 
 
5. INVOICE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION 

The Subcommittee will review and recommend to the full Board of Directors’ payment of those unpaid invoices that 
were received on or before December 31, 2023. 
 

No. Invoice Date Invoice # Provider Amount 
1 11/21/2023 84418 MNS Engineering – Engineering and Support Srvcs.  $  2,615.05 
2 12/4/2023 1277 REGEN, LLC. $ 10,900.00 
3 12/21/2023 85048 MNS Engineering – Engineering and Support Srvcs. $   1,321.25 
4 12/29/2023 202312 Savage – General Manager Services $   6,654.96 
     

 
Project Vendor To Date 

(inc. above) 
Remaining 
Authorization 

Audit Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP $ 2,780.00  $  4,995.00 
30% Hybrid Design REGEN, LLC. $ 25,306.59 $ 49,693.41  
    

GM Savage introduces the item. He notes that here is nothing particularly new in the invoices. He notes some delayed 
billing by MNS. Director Palmer comments that they need to get things in timely. GM Savage comments that he has 
completed some initial outreach to the Audit firm, adding that the amounts above do not reflect the additional 
funding for 2023. He closes his comments by noting that a little more than $1,000 has been spent on the 
Groundwater Monitoring Well project. He has already added a line for that project to the full board agenda. Director 
Palmer comments that there is not much backup for REGEN’s efforts and she thinks the additional transparency 
would be helpful. 
 
Director Palmer opens the floor to public comment. 
No commenters. 
 
Motion to recommend approval of invoices 1-4 to the full Board of Directors. 
Motion by: Director Palmer, second: GM Savage 
Voice vote: 2-0 
 

6. BUDGET REPORTS 
The General Manager will review the most recent budget reports (attached) and comment on changes to financial 
systems. 
GM Savage briefly walks the subcommittee through the attached budget reports. He comments on the large influx of 
funds from Property Tax Assessments, he adds that the State Grant funds should arrive before the next meeting (4-6 
weeks from 12/11/23), and closes by saying that no new timeline has been set for the County’s FIN to Workday 
transition. 
 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 
All matters listed hereunder are informational only, no action will be taken, and public comment not received. 

 
7. SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 

Subcommittee members will give reports on any meetings that they attended on behalf of the Subcommittee and/or 
choose to comment on various Subcommittee activities. Subcommittee member requests for future agenda items 
may also be made at this time. 

Agenda Packet 
Page 5 of 30

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org


Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 500-4098 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com  

2024-01-05 Minutes Finance Subcommittee Meeting                                                  Page 3 of 3  

Director Palmer - None 
General Manager Savage - None 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn at: 8:50 AM. 
Motion by: GM Savage, second: Director Palmer 
Voice vote 2-0 

 
Respectfully submitted: 

 
Guy W. Savage 
General Manager – Los Olivos Community Services District 
 
 
Approved: 
 
 
 

        _______________________ 
 Vice President Kennedy (Chair), Finance Subcommittee 

 

Agenda Packet 
Page 6 of 30

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

IN
VO

ICE PAYM
EN

T
 

ITEM 5 - INVOICE PAYMENT 

Agenda Packet 
Page 7 of 30



LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT   JANUARY 2024

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (01245)
MONTHLY BILLING SUMMARY

Billing Period: December 2023

Federal Tax ID: 55-0814676

1 Park Plaza, Suite 1000
Irvine, CA 92614
P (949) 223-1170 • F (949) 223-1180
awattorneys.com

Matter Description CommentsTotal
Fees

Total
Hours

Total
Costs

Total Other
Charges

Total
Billed

0.00 1,122.005.10 1,122.00 0.000001 General

TOTALS: 5.10 1,122.00 0.00 0.00 1,122.00

Agenda Packet 
Page 8 of 30



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Attorney AmountHoursDate Description

REVIEW AGENDA AND MEETING 
SCHEDULE RESOLUTION AND PROVIDE 
COMMENTS

110.00MDK12/05/23 0.50

CORRESPONDENCE RE BROWN ACT AND 
MEETINGS

22.00SON12/05/23 0.10

CORRESPONDENCE RE NOTICE 
REQUIREMENTS AND COMMITTEES

22.00SON12/06/23 0.10

REVIEW AND EDIT AGENDA AND 
RESOLUTIONS

88.00SON12/07/23 0.40

REVIEW ADU RESEARCH; DRAFT EMAIL 220.00SON12/11/23 1.00

REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE RE BROWN 
ACT AND ADDING ITEM TO AGENDA; EMAIL 
GS; TELEPHONE CONFERENCE WITH GUY 
RE AGENDA ITEMS; REVIEW GOTT EMAIL; 
ATTEND BOARD MEETING

396.00SON12/13/23 1.80

CORRESPONDENCE RE WFX 
RESOLUTION

22.00SON12/18/23 0.10

CORRESPONDENCE RE FACILITIES TOUR 44.00SON12/20/23 0.20

CORRESPONDENCE WITH GUY RE 
BROWN ACT ISSUE AND MEETING IN AVILA

66.00SON12/26/23 0.30

REVIEW, EXECUTE  WELL MONITORING 
CONTRACT

88.00SON12/28/23 0.40

Los Olivos Community Services District
General Manager
PO Box 345
Los Olivos, CA  93441

January 11, 2024
Bill No. 83365

01245 - Los Olivos Community Services District
0001 - General

CLIENT:
MATTER:

For Legal Services Rendered Through 12/31/23

1 Park Plaza, Suite 1000
Irvine, CA  92614

Phone: (949) 223-1170
Fax: (949) 223-1180

Federal Tax ID: 55-0814676

Bill No. 83365 Continued . . .Agenda Packet 
Page 9 of 30



Attorney AmountHoursDate Description

REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE RE WEBSITE 
AND PRIVACY DATA

44.00SON12/29/23 0.20

$1,122.00Total Professional Services 5.10

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SUMMARY

AmountRateHoursNameCode

110.00220.00MDK 0.50Martin D. Koczanowicz
1,012.00220.00SON 4.60Steven O'Neill

$1,122.00Total Professional Services 5.10

Page   2
01245 - Los Olivos Community Services District January 11, 2024
0001 - General

Client:
Matter:

Bill No. 83365 Continued . . .

$1,122.00

1,430.00Balance Forward:

Total Due:

CURRENT BILL TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,122.00

Payments & Adjustments: -1,430.00

Receipts Since Last Bill

Date Description Total Applied
-1,188.0012/22/23 Wire Transfer Payment - Thank you

-242.0012/22/23 Wire Transfer Payment - Thank you
-1,430.00Less Total Payments

Agenda Packet 
Page 10 of 30



Please return this page with remittance
to

Aleshire & Wynder LLP

Bill Number: 83365
Bill Date: January 11, 2024
Client Code: 01245
Client Name: Los Olivos Community Services District

General
Matter Code:
Matter Name:

0001

Payments & Adjustments:

CURRENT BILL TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

Balance Forward:

$1,122.00

Total Professional Services:

-1,430.00

1,430.00

$1,122.00

1,122.00

Total Due:

Total Disbursements: 0.00

Amount enclosed: ____________________________________

Thank You

Agenda Packet 
Page 11 of 30



����������	
��
��
��
�
��
���������������������	�����
�	����
��������	���������������� ���!"��#��	�$������%���&��
�'(��)�� *�+,)-.�/,���'')������������
�0������������ ��123453�6473�893875�:4;4<23�=>? �@>AB=;�>C�DEFE�G�1EHE�IJ4B5E KLMNOPQ�RSTQUVSLWSXY�ZZ[�Z\Z]Q̂X_OT�̀NaU�--������������b � ���� cWY�dSMSeQ� fgd�gfKhgd���igjjk̀ Klm�dnohKind�RKdloKil �� ĝ�pNq�r]s� fNt�guOMNt�[�iv��wr]]x ���� � v_NWLT�nLPuNtQyU�� lzQ�{NuuN|OLe�}QX_OT�tQXMOPQt�zSMQ�~QQL�}XNMOyQy�TN�YNW~Y�̂W~uOP��NX�t���lXSLt}NXTSTONL�ROMOtONLafNPSTONL�N{�nLPXNSPz_QLTUZZ�\[�Z]]\��gfKhnl�dl�[��fNt�guOMNt�$��#�����$������������"bûSL�oQMOQ|���KLt}QPTONL��QQU �wZ�a\\����
�����	b �'�/*))������ �� �$�����b���'�/*))� �ûQStQ�XQ{QXQLPQ�TzQ�̂QX_OT�̀W_~QX�NL�YNWX�PzQP�aûQStQ�QLPuNtQ�onjKl�PN}Y�|OTz�}SY_QLT�SLy�_SOu�TNU��#�$���#��	�$������%�����% ����#�!"����$"�#�����#$��������������������������� ���!"���*	�$������%���&��
�'(��)K{�YNW�zSMQ�SLY��WQtTONLt[�̂uQStQ�PSuu���\s����x�]ww\vuu�}QX_OTt�{QQt�_WtT�~Q��
����������}XONX�TN�PN_}uQTONL�N{�|NX�a�� �� ������
���	�
������b������#��������
���&������#�������������
Agenda Packet 
Page 12 of 30



Project Manager Douglas Pike
Principal Jeffrey Edwards

Los Olivos Community Services District
P.O. Box 553
Los Olivos, CA  93441

January 24, 2024
Project No: LOCSD.180392.00
Invoice No: 85320

Project LOCSD.180392.00 District Support Services
 

This Invoice includes:

1. General District Support Tasks: $420.00

2. Engineering Tasks:

a. General Support Tasks: Attend Meeting $0.00

b. General Engineering Tasks GIS/CAD Exhibits: $2,822.50

 

Professional Services for the Period:December 01, 2023 to December 31, 2023
          Level 2 TASK01 District Management
 
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Administrative Support

Project Coordinator 4.00 105.00 420.00
Totals 4.00 420.00
Total Labor 420.00

             $420.00Level 2 Subtotal

  Level 2 TASK02 Engineering Tasks
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Project Management

Supervising Technician .50 135.00 67.50
District Engineer 2.00 185.00 370.00

Agenda Packet 
Page 13 of 30



Project 85320LOCSD.180392.00 District Support Services Invoice
Development Review (Plan/Map Checking)

Senior Project Engineer 13.25 180.00 2,385.00
Totals 15.75 2,822.50
Total Labor 2,822.50

             $2,822.50Level 2 Subtotal

         $3,242.50Current Invoice Amount

 Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
84819 11/21/2023 2,615.05
Total 2,615.05

Agenda Packet 
Page 14 of 30



Project 85320LOCSD.180392.00 District Support Services Invoice

12:36:38 PMInvoice 85320 Dated 1/24/2024MNS Engineers, Inc.
Wednesday, January 24, 2024Billing Backup

Project LOCSD.180392.00 District Support Services

Level 2 TASK01 District Management

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Administrative Support
Project Coordinator

Zepeda, Mary 12/1/2023    .25 105.00  26.25
File and Upload A&W Invoice; Update Budget Tracking Log

Zepeda, Mary 12/4/2023    .25 105.00  26.25
Follow-up with DP and GS re processing election payment

Zepeda, Mary 12/5/2023    .25 105.00  26.25
File and Upload MNS Invoice; Update Budget Tracking Log;  
Follow-up with DP and GS re Reimbursement Statements

Zepeda, Mary 12/8/2023    .25 105.00  26.25
Follow-up with GS and DP re LOCSD Reimbursement Statement

Zepeda, Mary 12/20/2023    3.00 105.00  315.00
Prepare A&W (2), CSDA, GWS, and Regen Invoices for payment 
via FIN; Create and Process Single Payment Claims for A&W (2), 
CSDA, GWS, and Regen Invoices for DP; Update Budget Tracking 
Log

Totals 4.00 420.00
Total Labor 420.00

Level 2 Subtotal $420.00

Level 2 TASK02 Engineering Tasks

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Project Management
Supervising Technician

Starr, Robert 12/14/2023    .50 135.00  67.50
E-transmit district information maps.

District Engineer
Pike, Douglas 12/11/2023    .50 185.00  92.50

Exhibits for 3 new wells
Pike, Douglas 12/12/2023    1.00 185.00  185.00

Field measurements for Sampling Well Exhibits
Pike, Douglas 12/29/2023    .50 185.00  92.50

water use rates from the Water District to Tristian Bounds 
Development Review (Plan/Map Checking)

Senior Project Engineer
Mak, Gabriella 12/8/2023    2.00 180.00  360.00

Prepared 3 exhibits
Mak, Gabriella 12/11/2023    1.50 180.00  270.00

Groundwater wells map
Mak, Gabriella 12/12/2023    1.00 180.00  180.00

Groundwater wells map
Mak, Gabriella 12/13/2023    4.00 180.00  720.00

meeting with Doug and prepared exhibits

Agenda Packet 
Page 15 of 30



Project 85320LOCSD.180392.00 District Support Services Invoice
Mak, Gabriella 12/14/2023    2.75 180.00  495.00

Meeting with Doug and revised exhibits
Mak, Gabriella 12/15/2023    2.00 180.00  360.00

Revised exhibits
Totals 15.75 2,822.50
Total Labor 2,822.50

Level 2 Subtotal $2,822.50

$3,242.50Project Total

$3,242.50Total this Report

Agenda Packet 
Page 16 of 30



Email: GM.LOCSD@gmail.com 
Page 1 of 1 

INVOICE 
FROM:
Guy W. Savage 
PO Box 894 
Los Olivos, Ca 93441 

BILL TO: 
Via electronic delivery 
President Julie Kennedy 
Los Olivos Community Services District 
PO Box 345   Invoice #: 20241 
Los Olivos, Ca 93441 Invoice Date: 2/1/2024 

Dear President Kennedy, 

Please see the below for professional services provided, plus any expenditures made on behalf of the District. The 
attached tally of hours (units) exceeds those being billed below. This is being done to track the hours for future 
reference. Per agreement, the hours will be capped at the number below or as authorized by the District. 

Thank you for your continued support. 

Page 1
Agenda Packet 
Page 17 of 30

mailto:GM.LOCSD@gmail.com


Date Description Hours
Grant 

Reimbursable Rate Amount
 Amount Grant 
Reimbursable 

1-Jan Emails 0.25 138.65$          34.66$             $                               -   
2-Jan Grants subcommittee meeting 1 138.65$          138.65$           $                               -   

Carbajal Office follow-up 0.25 138.65$          34.66$             $                               -   
4-Jan Bylaws and Brown Act discussion w/Counsel 0.75 138.65$          103.98$           $                               -   

Grants meeting minutes, video post 0.25 138.65$          34.66$             $                               -   
WRDA funding requests 0.5 138.65$          69.32$             $                               -   
Regular meeting agenda and related agenda item development 4 138.65$          554.58$           $                               -   
Encroachment permit / BC2 contract follow-up 0.25 138.65$          -$                  $                         34.66 
2023 Audit outreach to Moss, Levy, Hartzheim 0.25 138.65$          34.66$             $                               -   

5-Jan Finance Subcommittee 0.25 138.65$          34.66$             $                               -   
Finance Subcommittee minutes, prior minutes 0.25 138.65$          34.66$             $                               -   

8-Jan PM Meeting 1 138.65$          138.65$           $                               -   
PM Minutes, video, web post 0.5 138.65$          69.32$             $                               -   
Finance Subcommittee minutes, video, web post 0.25 138.65$          34.66$             $                               -   
Administrative - annual activities 1 138.65$          138.65$           $                               -   
Fayram meeting 0.5 138.65$          69.32$             $                               -   
Review 2023 video postings, minutes, etc. to ensure posting 0.75 138.65$          103.98$           $                               -   

9-Jan Regen 0.5 138.65$          69.32$             $                               -   
Bylaws 0.75 138.65$          103.98$           $                               -   
1/10 meeting prep 0.75 138.65$          103.98$           $                               -   
Draft CCRWQCB monthly memo 0.5 138.65$          69.32$             $                               -   

10-Jan Regular meeting 138.65$          -$                  $                               -   
11-Jan CCRWQCB monthly memo regarding Groundwater Monitoring Wells 0.25 138.65$          -$                  $                         34.66 

Letter to Solvang 0.25 138.65$          34.66$             $                               -   
Regular meeting minutes, video, post 1.5 138.65$          207.97$           $                               -   
Administrative - billing, emails, County follow up 0.5 138.65$          69.32$             $                               -   
Responses to City of Solvang related to 1/24 City Council meeting 0.25 138.65$          34.66$             $                               -   
Website updates, Form 700 1 138.65$          138.65$           $                               -   

12-Jan County Recorder follow up 0.5 138.65$          69.32$             $                               -   
16-Jan Emails, CSDA 0.75 138.65$          103.98$           $                               -   
17-Jan 1/22 Tech Agenda, post 1 138.65$          138.65$           $                               -   
19-Jan Kennedy meeting, emails, website updates 2 138.65$          277.29$           $                               -   

BC2 coordination, signs, barricades 1 138.65$          -$                  $                      138.65 
20-Jan Letter to residents near drill sites, dig-alert prep and paint, talk to neighbors 3.25 138.65$          -$                  $                      450.60 
22-Jan Technical Subcommittee meeting, minutes, post video, post prior minu   2.25 138.65$          311.95$           $                               -   

Safety equipment purchasing, No Parking signage, put up barriers 3.5 138.65$          -$                  $                      485.26 
City of Solvang Council Meeting - connection to Solvang 4.25 138.65$          589.24$           $                               -   

23-Jan Coord 1/29 drilling, No Parking signage, put up barriers, encroachment permits 2.5 138.65$          -$                  $                      346.61 
GSI Contract 0.75 138.65$          -$                  $                      103.98 

24-Jan GSI Contract-finish and sign 0.5 138.65$          -$                  $                         69.32 
25-Jan Dunn School meeting 1 138.65$          138.65$           $                               -   
26-Jan Deposits - $75k, $20k, $20 0.5 138.65$          69.32$             $                               -   
30-Jan MW - 4 6.5 138.65$          -$                  $                      901.19 
31-Jan MW - 3, cuttings 5.5 138.65$          -$                  $                      762.55 

138.65$          -$                  $                               -   
Totals 30 24 4,159.35$      3,327.48$                   

Grand Totals Hours 54.00 7,486.83$                

1 of 1  
Page 2

Agenda Packet 
Page 18 of 30



1/22/24, 4:09 PM Gmail - Re: Request regarding hours

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b7c34f4d46&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1787904379129475323&simpl=msg-f:17879043791294753… 1/1

Guy Savage <gm.locsd@gmail.com>

Re: Request regarding hours
Julie Kennedy <julie.kennedy.locsd@gmail.com> Fri, Jan 12, 2024 at 8:54 AM
To: General Manager - LOCSD <gm.locsd@gmail.com>

Thank you Guy for the background info, I appreciate it!
Yes, additional hours approved.
Julie

Julie Kennedy   , Los Olivos Community Services District

Phone: 805.946.0431
Mobile: 805.693.4077
Email: julie.kennedy.locsd@gmail.com
Website: www.losolivoscsd.com
Address: PO Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441

 

On Thu, Jan 11, 2024 at 3:42 PM General Manager - LOCSD <gm.locsd@gmail.com> wrote:
Julie,

My contract requires that I ask for approval to exceed 30 hours a month. The 30 hours is roughly what is needed to
support the "normal" business of the District. I think you've also noticed that I regularly exceed 30 hours, but donate the
excess hours, unless I get close to or over 40 hours.

The work currently being carried out related to Groundwater Monitoring Wells, which is reimbursable via our EHS grant,
is a workload that could quickly push me over 30 hours in January, February, and March. Therefore, I am requesting
that you approve me to work as many hours as necessary on the wells effort until this current well project is completed.
These hours would be in addition to my contractually agreed to maximum of 30 hours. If I need more than 30 hours for
"normal" business, I will make a separate request.

Hopefully that is clear enough. I would essentially work my 30 hours, plus as many hours as necessary to support the
wells project (without a cap). If you would please respond with an approval or denial of this approach, it would be
appreciated.

Guy
---------------------
Guy Savage
General Manager
Los Olivos Community Services District
PO Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441
(805) 500-4098
www.LosOlivosCSD.com

 
Page 3

Agenda Packet 
Page 19 of 30

tel:805.946.0431
tel:805.693.4077
mailto:julie.kennedy.locsd@gmail.com
http://www.losolivoscsd.com/
mailto:gm.locsd@gmail.com
http://www.losolivoscsd.com/


1/22/24, 4:03 PM Gmail - Grainger Online Order Confirmation #1504292365 / P.O. #WEB2484585265

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b7c34f4d46&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1788816792208483375&simpl=msg-f:17888167922084833… 1/2

Guy Savage <gm.locsd@gmail.com>

Grainger Online Order Confirmation #1504292365 / P.O. #WEB2484585265
Grainger <Grainger@service.grainger.com> Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 10:37 AM
Reply-To: Grainger <CustomerFeedback@service.grainger.com>
To: gm.locsd@gmail.com

My Account    |    Order History    |    Help    |    All Products

Hello Guy Savage,
Thank you for placing an order with Grainger. We confirm that the following order has been received.

Order #1504292365
PO #WEB2484585265
Company Name : GUY SAVAGE

Subtotal   $975.80
Estimated Tax   $75.63
Estimated Shipping   $74.83

$1,126.26

Availability, Shipping, Tax &
Promotions are not final until your order
is processed. All final charges will be
reflected on the associated invoice.

  

Los Olivos Community Services
Distr
2833 Grand Ave
Guy Savage
Los Olivos, CA 93441-4407
US

  

VISA ****0153  

APPROVED VENDOR

Item # 3UTY5

Price $163.89 / each
 

STATUS
Preparing to Ship

Expected to Arrive Between Tue Jan 23*
and Wed Jan 24*

 

TOTAL  $655.56
QTY  4

 PO Line # 1 

 
Page 4

Agenda Packet 
Page 20 of 30

https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWR&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2HwshaUnSxFM4wNIUhoNWK1V90qyFmQheKNAbIavCwG-XWx2UWN4WdNTtoiyv93bCAtAGUwRzQnelYsRUjBKwgYfaykYiQd2dCLxUSTP7Fv91_PWTcIFJLmcCUTV4IC9osby-6zs9l0N_v3divExRNOCuneFXMaI5yHaktOxgzD0PNoabNXjzc48v1hsnI51dyQsX1kEPw10fsjSHBDieQnk3X9AG5GdSjkp3VtH3efcsqlNZ87MapKuoQGSukttmvAK6jQJJuGroFdV_vuvejrHGpSH8AhI7_Eb7ia4JZd7xTQP6xftjBN27mYloQ1ksvhMJ8fP9nIVTZQ7v2KHLLI_vjKB0LCKbLyoxGL-vIn8OQrPBxIIKCDNVo-zH80befUWW91NzE0Mzb6PNEl1e7M.&_di_=da8vhjuu2mps6sv771mnk4d57u1vc70i8sttn5o03slvurnklek0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWR&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2HwshaUnSxFM4wNIUhoNWK1V90qyFmQheKNAbIavCwG-XWx2UWN4WdNTtoiyv93bCAtAGUwRzQnelYsRUjBKwgYfaykYiQd2dCLxUSTP7Fv91_PWTcIFJLmcCUTV4IC9osby-6zs9l0N_v3divExRNOCuneFXMaI5yHaktOxgzD0PNoabNXjzc48v1hsnI51dyQsX1kEPw10fsjSHBDieQnk3X9AG5GdSjkp3VtH3efcsqlNZ87MapKuoQGSukttmvAK6jQJJuGroFdV_vuvejrHGpSH8AhI7_Eb7ia4JZd7xTQP6xftjBN27mYloQ1ksvhMJ8fP9nIVTZQ7v2KHLLI_vjKB0LCKbLyoxGL-vIn8OQrPBxIIKCDNVo-zH80befUWW91NzE0Mzb6PNEl1e7M.&_di_=da8vhjuu2mps6sv771mnk4d57u1vc70i8sttn5o03slvurnklek0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWS&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FxLboW_R0RMOzBixJqvfEStUxWMkpVBQYZw9yGeZIlOrKI0a0YKuywXyHLOeHPH_D0OAIWY94iuwyLeand1ZMOvhE_7PL_J-SU7Y08VY2T5E3EcMq4r5vbd3r6B8CQQkPuMI1M9m7G5vtJJlLc1GC5oxRwVdtyvrlrFI0ImnT7rNj24sZ5Wzr9Xc6KL5FkiwzUQV2IAfYFR9OAiNApfV9O8FzKoxJAqOGTwb2J0MbdDlotCWzZCDK86vNxuZbc3pwVSBjqjHJPNLighg8kiBXS0rcHmOkKPDftBx81pns_IMjXuVo4fBCgeO8k5mYy-rzYqpVSFnYG1MAXSxWhmCr-A2zc0DU0Mk7hU6STdlI5gKdKWTqW3NgUcJsC7pJc3irO7CG0ClWBnn5M8Q72mBVYp1RpV9rj5q-6n74.&_di_=0tt6p9ni635hbmpgp5lbshirteudbn12hhs2qbboekvr8tlh9vo0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWT&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2EnvEKdVYNUT1C-GnyQ_eaRzSVqDJM7bZdAa8im7qKGqAalWcZnDIFkQiHdrdSiB_zKtUpSLKio90Zi4SinXZSaS4V5C7I1CKNnziLjgsKmnpdi5NjrglLnQnZFSmPkjYw2V4JiJslVfaDWxqWN_vbKzPsP3vuDyG8px90I_NLyGM8BR_SmNtHJE4vj3hVOiVqvhnjVRSNt0EeOcAy8BYiXwtRwcFveU9bqDgviS-2zRUWoYn9WeaFA0heO6klRWsYtoRvPPyq1tuSMA65_OWWAkjzYAsLNHr_w10h4qQUiguE5ki8nV4Z8mnozhLpr9yJenu5Cv58ZBeMm2Du2clo9an55_oew2ZW_aWDGbHMzrsQkamaW20gMy0iMFoRhxHC_hof8TlXZJzO4KkuGC_DwTc8VAytGS-Y9cb7cxR4.&_di_=hs0fjfa87saehjpioqq1pj24kps2mppass3lhcfk6i1sjbekc4o0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWU&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2HCmX2FErw81GBcvDlhOSXepvnmxYKA-5cJemDkbeZRR2lvirJDd8B-GY3ukaMl_CCcB2GsFiQLBYt5ntDQdPUdpYNyx0FJNTGgbFZzYjFdfrnbIxy8h9auJrk3AJK5PZ78Z1I_z2Z-rbJX47rYZUiVXFo-118fhUFoX1WqS-1JpdUqwzUY5zDMPPpTCen0VdMmkpHrn_Wu_LouypB6GU6l4BBKMRnuLRnqQU4xpBBHtdnvlbjSz4Jm6I5WHMO6vHN1p7_1EdSc58zmxYxeFWH9DQTwBBwdXUTGwofnOisZuPn-dm5iYvCriwF8J0Y50cWTZK6Ih-2snmXAVX1gURkJwlKNTrfI8awaz7Lf69fyK5-vNzfwZA_BEa5_pCefocVvMeWpN35Ia-KA-zRAJ5mlpanyohtd.&_di_=8o94qqpm48143kvb3ad1sk3ho299p5at0697n05473tvkh4jvlg0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWW&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2HFb3io9S7DnPxL5fIcIz0E8Ue9ufv8r_szypujoTbGTe9bFkRB_PZxzBqmTvhkCMmkwd5NmrlmA1YPEM5pARGN7nYUXSFRX9pTMPSZs7jkXb-5FCMrHCu3rKjtybubllD0YQW6KoKJHIP5YIdr3vo6UadVDaBjFLVlSFoMWlEzdoP_iquSULZJJLvI_1S-emB-fGx7hJ1x_NBz7lwCMVZT6c-O9xxh4tCVsI1dO8UPK9U1W8ZGCfLiJ7K7L5yQZbjmvkmuRSyqzNmUVWCMpeB923egNSS9-REhOy3zgQUj-P6gMCvZNiT6Mk6uY5mU9EyPFyHpuLjccpkdwWOmPBc0iExlbHoTGDXyj7zN1yHysY-4OhPVh491UqTL8Y1Jl5VQX9HaeyBpe8INJtUOIK26Ed7yQJ9bmiMN5TuViw.&_di_=p6adp3md0e1lhpikbqfifjhssjk4muhq2f7cucd2gqkoo2hhletg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUDSDY&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2GO9eXSluvtiI15wsUc0RR1jp9G4xqZPX4bg3UBjGLgAzARxAQTEmwUV-99xiiPZw7Sp2tSk3QK-3Pynzo_EhI6fatxNSvmzIvcIAKn_L1kpTP9uQoCpTA5AUgk4YfIUJwzwZhI0ctEy0ZKD8aWfBwv5GNS67dmp2z4SGZGmFs_ZKz8BRNC9VkdR1X_Dm14F8T8JDlfZ8uVcNOI6PlDSskYeVSUAOMZAwKMCBgnlkqEX2iysP16AWUaZr_YMZ-jaWUlCK7fgqdhVKpAI-5VMyc8U9T6Tm8RNj6PN723DJRkzI1oT_38g7u-lah6MhrtPjuX8D-dxMzd7xZ3naxGpD8KxfuL4oVLUgXT7BHslOTVUZux15mnroJoC8kweSUvHx8yI3d1HeANchW_u_qQjUzpKQVHOL8zMM.&_di_=ei57d42spb1hmliarj0io69vk6it09147cian606lh012tjn867g
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUDSDY&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2GO9eXSluvtiI15wsUc0RR1jp9G4xqZPX4bg3UBjGLgAzARxAQTEmwUV-99xiiPZw7Sp2tSk3QK-3Pynzo_EhI6fatxNSvmzIvcIAKn_L1kpTP9uQoCpTA5AUgk4YfIUJwzwZhI0ctEy0ZKD8aWfBwv5GNS67dmp2z4SGZGmFs_ZKz8BRNC9VkdR1X_Dm14F8T8JDlfZ8uVcNOI6PlDSskYeVSUAOMZAwKMCBgnlkqEX2iysP16AWUaZr_YMZ-jaWUlCK7fgqdhVKpAI-5VMyc8U9T6Tm8RNj6PN723DJRkzI1oT_38g7u-lah6MhrtPjuX8D-dxMzd7xZ3naxGpD8KxfuL4oVLUgXT7BHslOTVUZux15mnroJoC8kweSUvHx8yI3d1HeANchW_u_qQjUzpKQVHOL8zMM.&_di_=ei57d42spb1hmliarj0io69vk6it09147cian606lh012tjn867g
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWB&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FDfOXNeti7gRSrvsOgsxsQWY0s7STe7075yEkYTpZBDY71AE9qHuQakh30UnmTW79z7xCyTF1shS79mgW355qtceRBTc2AiEcBWPU4SOyB1eTV4bg6GGc1ispUJUV_hyG8Qor0tMQaFLEKZypEQObYM47_cB9919BxbB-vbMb4dk2PI86Tek0NkguwH9xK2vCkevlm-71GdTrLmBlDtXRnlHFpMX9Sif6NI8QfhYNoV7zjNSD6p7rxOBwO3sZPqByXtxFyW_9CRL7W16zZt3L8gCSJw70t-4VMrbs4COx3zORq5v23OuqtA092DtEVoP2R9f6tO7HcZDOhSfQwNzYk99A9xWo5pwxDb9xOIZRO_e7uR2yKyG20nR37ciP2bkbxRjKq7nEnHxE27A9loALIMkRZMCsn3Yw9939wo21kE9hMUWHMWslpvSNG-I3KRnsOhqIKMqxFMSiCus-Yd-oZV4Y5J7Q.&_di_=9r0vqnaqvpijcrie6fptvqslpfro7jp4cshhpstddnk36jnq4ap0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWB&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FDfOXNeti7gRSrvsOgsxsQWY0s7STe7075yEkYTpZBDY71AE9qHuQakh30UnmTW79z7xCyTF1shS79mgW355qtceRBTc2AiEcBWPU4SOyB1eTV4bg6GGc1ispUJUV_hyG8Qor0tMQaFLEKZypEQObYM47_cB9919BxbB-vbMb4dk2PI86Tek0NkguwH9xK2vCkevlm-71GdTrLmBlDtXRnlHFpMX9Sif6NI8QfhYNoV7zjNSD6p7rxOBwO3sZPqByXtxFyW_9CRL7W16zZt3L8gCSJw70t-4VMrbs4COx3zORq5v23OuqtA092DtEVoP2R9f6tO7HcZDOhSfQwNzYk99A9xWo5pwxDb9xOIZRO_e7uR2yKyG20nR37ciP2bkbxRjKq7nEnHxE27A9loALIMkRZMCsn3Yw9939wo21kE9hMUWHMWslpvSNG-I3KRnsOhqIKMqxFMSiCus-Yd-oZV4Y5J7Q.&_di_=9r0vqnaqvpijcrie6fptvqslpfro7jp4cshhpstddnk36jnq4ap0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWB&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FDfOXNeti7gRSrvsOgsxsQWY0s7STe7075yEkYTpZBDY71AE9qHuQakh30UnmTW79z7xCyTF1shS79mgW355qtceRBTc2AiEcBWPU4SOyB1eTV4bg6GGc1ispUJUV_hyG8Qor0tMQaFLEKZypEQObYM47_cB9919BxbB-vbMb4dk2PI86Tek0NkguwH9xK2vCkevlm-71GdTrLmBlDtXRnlHFpMX9Sif6NI8QfhYNoV7zjNSD6p7rxOBwO3sZPqByXtxFyW_9CRL7W16zZt3L8gCSJw70t-4VMrbs4COx3zORq5v23OuqtA092DtEVoP2R9f6tO7HcZDOhSfQwNzYk99A9xWo5pwxDb9xOIZRO_e7uR2yKyG20nR37ciP2bkbxRjKq7nEnHxE27A9loALIMkRZMCsn3Yw9939wo21kE9hMUWHMWslpvSNG-I3KRnsOhqIKMqxFMSiCus-Yd-oZV4Y5J7Q.&_di_=9r0vqnaqvpijcrie6fptvqslpfro7jp4cshhpstddnk36jnq4ap0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWB&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FDfOXNeti7gRSrvsOgsxsQWY0s7STe7075yEkYTpZBDY71AE9qHuQakh30UnmTW79z7xCyTF1shS79mgW355qtceRBTc2AiEcBWPU4SOyB1eTV4bg6GGc1ispUJUV_hyG8Qor0tMQaFLEKZypEQObYM47_cB9919BxbB-vbMb4dk2PI86Tek0NkguwH9xK2vCkevlm-71GdTrLmBlDtXRnlHFpMX9Sif6NI8QfhYNoV7zjNSD6p7rxOBwO3sZPqByXtxFyW_9CRL7W16zZt3L8gCSJw70t-4VMrbs4COx3zORq5v23OuqtA092DtEVoP2R9f6tO7HcZDOhSfQwNzYk99A9xWo5pwxDb9xOIZRO_e7uR2yKyG20nR37ciP2bkbxRjKq7nEnHxE27A9loALIMkRZMCsn3Yw9939wo21kE9hMUWHMWslpvSNG-I3KRnsOhqIKMqxFMSiCus-Yd-oZV4Y5J7Q.&_di_=9r0vqnaqvpijcrie6fptvqslpfro7jp4cshhpstddnk36jnq4ap0


1/22/24, 4:03 PM Gmail - Grainger Online Order Confirmation #1504292365 / P.O. #WEB2484585265

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b7c34f4d46&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1788816792208483375&simpl=msg-f:17888167922084833… 2/2

GRAINGER CHOICE REPLACEMENT PARTS KEEPSTOCK KNOWHOW®

CONDOR

Item # 53YN58

Price $19.04 / each
 

STATUS
Preparing to Ship

Expected to Arrive Between Tue Jan 23*
and Wed Jan 24*

 

TOTAL  $19.04
QTY  1

 PO Line # 2 

APPROVED VENDOR

Item # 6FHA1

Price $30.12 / each
 

STATUS
Preparing to Ship

Expected to Arrive Between Tue Jan 23*
and Wed Jan 24*

 

TOTAL  $301.20
QTY  10

 PO Line # 3 

*Within the continental U.S. when your order is received by 5 p.m. local time at your local shipping facility, which may be in a different time zone from
you. Deliveries occur Monday-Friday, excluding holidays. Currently subject to limited product availability on select high-demand, pandemic-related
items.

About Us     Contact Us     Find a Branch     Privacy Policy     Terms of Sale

©1994–2024, W.W. Grainger, Inc. 100 Grainger Parkway, Lake Forest, IL 60045–5201. All rights reserved.

This email was sent to gm.locsd@gmail.com. To ensure emails are inboxed directly, please add grainger@service.grainger.com as a contact. This is an
automated email. Please do not reply.

These items are sold for domestic consumption in the US. If exported, purchaser assumes full responsibility for compliance with US export controls. All
US and Export orders are subject to the Grainger Terms of Sale as set forth on the website and/or an existing contract, if applicable. Products shipped

directly from suppliers to customers are subject to supplier availability. Certain items are not eligible for purchase by individual consumers without a
Grainger business account. If you are not a registered business customer or did not place this order under a logged in account, your order is subject to

review and Grainger may refuse to accept your request for certain products.

    

 
Page 5

Agenda Packet 
Page 21 of 30

https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUYT&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2Fo6g67aTngQ1Vw5IOlQgEVLTLBjlBTwt0iH3N-Fn72u1E0u6yYTc_Bavg79tyGeV5F6Z75BZUwP-Mr_Jcr4ZT33ntv9UdP9yRrpt0mhn5AzoQ8XzGMXzVJ9uvUoThitkEG-tnBNv6RVdh9NiUIW_uNdHOH-lHMNut5feOlriHt4Eh4TA6z_R8LFkDjEuZkyxUqRQRp5bbKoo02uaNUGaM4JOowG5WaNi_xp6N6MeA4XV0EvmJ9YE9_iArr9O2PgN3CV-NUe39hFf2TASnozDSsvosH_kwiYZ9vM522tvbCbQeqloBinWFMf7PtQtbe6nDhsN_OizJ8dLzUYZdjgST_PbrSkwQsQYIyXSwKzFz79OuPtc0ggXjlA-Lx03NoAowWYE_nUfCXKVeL2_7UyKbkE-0wwyxuuN-EAf8-MWEyMugO.&_di_=mja6ih41flm4heco3q0g823g75g3p8iisdu9fmf77tu1pbe434jg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUYU&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2ENWbtIeea7dPxLE4fA5_sCFGCT5GqfJkmolKY7WAZ5K7981mGRA4Dc9-hSbPojDbxSrEc9pS30Obnzdoyrv-CyVz24cieopB_-jrgG-6h2iQP7WUT2NUYYc-h9vK46w89_wSuS1yBIgK2JZzvihQ7vtMuz3ASVH2BqOzy7vt1nJnHlbZo7-aLXDilosNgygyN-RdGIN-KfjZhymXtZf_3qGSwBtu3sJLQ-1sv8Rt3qjExOsgpHYkwqicrzvntEKkNnWBIbG32Hpb2S39vVc7XpcHFs6BEispnR2lRNK46PdvOalNv2agqUWFXp8TB6ZP4yRDTPzia-FJGJMm2k6zRrfcUoblcD2Y6G8Za0MAebc5wLjBVOgc7EDeiwIKEn96dBrVxRVekvbjypgewRfhZTYn7HPWqY6YvNiTKZcuQt93bp2Wk.&_di_=b42p9e67edn4v7il375kojmghmdj2lomp87hnd772mhev2oag3a0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUYW&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2GYxgyPLgL_q7OigI-X6IaQB4fUMZTzacSQyWvCsfkKHyEVJX8IkIlBbyNjrPSTIZci8Y9KcOYix7cUqfgRPaC7m2OSqT7ZtqXCYFLVaPGL3LPDZRKQp-zaceP5mnBlp32zsCxirh4kZl1N8AfA6tV0T1UZtH0CUNtgsCbfAbYzlRseymbLEabfc6wryPe_69_3lwppSHyTQKIMg_0hRp-VZ4fcCuskiVkoo-2oZu_DQIK0Gxcv1CvidoJ1wwutwGZulHqHyPLkB2kRXV9houWnWle1JpwJjiX9An9pqbkFuvlZZycBs2Tyv6UT8MctYzLie8InABJpkArBBM0JZwedYnriSJLBl_fsqooULcsBXQBVKCe-x5WGVwQh9kz3_8Ps26Og1YUcxMVdzGPkMaS86-XkfNf9m54djg.&_di_=anv63bv50cfcphe7e7om97hniph5q4dii03pnc1ocb9ng44vmgfg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUYY&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2GHVXqqOa-PFc7gG3_zJNWC1lG-hPwrO_AB8WGiFixGvFOG_5bIxeYGXJOlIBBtEds4jXSskdKuUKUuOcRuAmQfjcDq5MweEbwTCUTADXVCKBLWODjHXUEEAvtDU8szSDDgggkxoJDR6aijiyeIgZfv7DthxA67TGDTCJJXTF50e4fSnpr--B4KIPAoBeE21xbMBpe8s67GDCyM7KJX3ZJh1d_zDALUa6TwbA8w36PN5i7ePdQfIpmhTg961TSzLdpfnD8cY17DmV76oTsmnZJbE3jtDrdKW_8EtE5v-yk9_O9BPkGR2dGec6gYCj2dOioQ2Vghq4j9djgb-xWizipfTKHAolfnDVGymlQNWBvzSElpEfXRnF5IAHOfXKy9eRYdSSBFN1TBcPIgYZUMmvnB944LbQKqaRrFKYA.&_di_=u6hnnhp2pod0g4fpsk4icsbjdc6q0dj9gqjol8kbjm2fil9ipj90
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWB&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FDfOXNeti7gRSrvsOgsxsQWY0s7STe7075yEkYTpZBDY71AE9qHuQakh30UnmTW79-WCqJU6Jl5Kza8dqaT5g5r63bCHA24fhdncoo73cyGQYCukuHdDrLoR6FIRbk7kpF8QZFIFA3-0RSHKx-cFTMfh2LYxIec7lU4D5wT8G1j49WCoRC5iIeIMEaMfRI89RNWTLPURLdU1NnSUVOMyYWtJKYEjtVMqCrsFPsQOFDInaQ9n7ioeTFx5MJ9UTL1fmQmB_clrKKffqKVIw4g0xbmA78GGdJvATz1T6COcKj1FV39AB3yowkQvn-GFPiH6pAYnuZ-7RSCcwHPBcOA4_LDqyVKVXBZgZRcrcIVktUEiEHm-nkgj_HIh-Dx29Zbr1q1vFgW6NuVpTy5mT0D5yZqFjpyiZC8gcmNb1srXkqy6sZPLNLDLOhcXz79sfUzeP9iuSjjMK2NPkfF1HnJODB4OoZ58Ek.&_di_=qcve3c5sffch8lfgnh4sq6t77tn6qth8fb97cu3tfvs2ddfmd7bg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWB&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FDfOXNeti7gRSrvsOgsxsQWY0s7STe7075yEkYTpZBDY71AE9qHuQakh30UnmTW79-WCqJU6Jl5Kza8dqaT5g5r63bCHA24fhdncoo73cyGQYCukuHdDrLoR6FIRbk7kpF8QZFIFA3-0RSHKx-cFTMfh2LYxIec7lU4D5wT8G1j49WCoRC5iIeIMEaMfRI89RNWTLPURLdU1NnSUVOMyYWtJKYEjtVMqCrsFPsQOFDInaQ9n7ioeTFx5MJ9UTL1fmQmB_clrKKffqKVIw4g0xbmA78GGdJvATz1T6COcKj1FV39AB3yowkQvn-GFPiH6pAYnuZ-7RSCcwHPBcOA4_LDqyVKVXBZgZRcrcIVktUEiEHm-nkgj_HIh-Dx29Zbr1q1vFgW6NuVpTy5mT0D5yZqFjpyiZC8gcmNb1srXkqy6sZPLNLDLOhcXz79sfUzeP9iuSjjMK2NPkfF1HnJODB4OoZ58Ek.&_di_=qcve3c5sffch8lfgnh4sq6t77tn6qth8fb97cu3tfvs2ddfmd7bg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWB&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FDfOXNeti7gRSrvsOgsxsQWY0s7STe7075yEkYTpZBDY71AE9qHuQakh30UnmTW79-WCqJU6Jl5Kza8dqaT5g5r63bCHA24fhdncoo73cyGQYCukuHdDrLoR6FIRbk7kpF8QZFIFA3-0RSHKx-cFTMfh2LYxIec7lU4D5wT8G1j49WCoRC5iIeIMEaMfRI89RNWTLPURLdU1NnSUVOMyYWtJKYEjtVMqCrsFPsQOFDInaQ9n7ioeTFx5MJ9UTL1fmQmB_clrKKffqKVIw4g0xbmA78GGdJvATz1T6COcKj1FV39AB3yowkQvn-GFPiH6pAYnuZ-7RSCcwHPBcOA4_LDqyVKVXBZgZRcrcIVktUEiEHm-nkgj_HIh-Dx29Zbr1q1vFgW6NuVpTy5mT0D5yZqFjpyiZC8gcmNb1srXkqy6sZPLNLDLOhcXz79sfUzeP9iuSjjMK2NPkfF1HnJODB4OoZ58Ek.&_di_=qcve3c5sffch8lfgnh4sq6t77tn6qth8fb97cu3tfvs2ddfmd7bg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWB&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FDfOXNeti7gRSrvsOgsxsQWY0s7STe7075yEkYTpZBDY71AE9qHuQakh30UnmTW79-WCqJU6Jl5Kza8dqaT5g5r63bCHA24fhdncoo73cyGQYCukuHdDrLoR6FIRbk7kpF8QZFIFA3-0RSHKx-cFTMfh2LYxIec7lU4D5wT8G1j49WCoRC5iIeIMEaMfRI89RNWTLPURLdU1NnSUVOMyYWtJKYEjtVMqCrsFPsQOFDInaQ9n7ioeTFx5MJ9UTL1fmQmB_clrKKffqKVIw4g0xbmA78GGdJvATz1T6COcKj1FV39AB3yowkQvn-GFPiH6pAYnuZ-7RSCcwHPBcOA4_LDqyVKVXBZgZRcrcIVktUEiEHm-nkgj_HIh-Dx29Zbr1q1vFgW6NuVpTy5mT0D5yZqFjpyiZC8gcmNb1srXkqy6sZPLNLDLOhcXz79sfUzeP9iuSjjMK2NPkfF1HnJODB4OoZ58Ek.&_di_=qcve3c5sffch8lfgnh4sq6t77tn6qth8fb97cu3tfvs2ddfmd7bg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWB&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FDfOXNeti7gRSrvsOgsxsQWY0s7STe7075yEkYTpZBDY71AE9qHuQakh30UnmTW7aEBqR7BzHXFTzV-jReaNk0PBDrgPneDNinYwe3EGfcUb6uw8TniLBmW42_tHPiqKqbY9OpZnw6MDxOyJloYmwceQ9o2z6OJhpXXAblk3qItgLwfmsLGe8HS1UZCbOInfH38fOOGFs7y_XdQmv-DG7fgP4Hschu0-py7HInQ9o5GzXhus5CtseAKd6zVNN5hcuajl5R304eb7XGaxKHh1pZwtODeqaSVXeeLEx440PPHF1LsztLvGlxdQB-950R2eHPQWHQc2O3ffZvqD7L5DtvnBYTsXX-BEksuXieermiVoSzbAIP4A8GzrpLChOjM-RltyQ5u4kazfXqdFpRNTuAh5LETlzZLEcQdSh9PRcT8xO2tmi5k-8t7Z9o5P-_d45GKzheFDDTETkO-T1-zDObHcTXPY8.&_di_=ktv0oi0659q17kt4abt106skugebm97irpkoq03tp7h54nuvaokg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWB&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FDfOXNeti7gRSrvsOgsxsQWY0s7STe7075yEkYTpZBDY71AE9qHuQakh30UnmTW7aEBqR7BzHXFTzV-jReaNk0PBDrgPneDNinYwe3EGfcUb6uw8TniLBmW42_tHPiqKqbY9OpZnw6MDxOyJloYmwceQ9o2z6OJhpXXAblk3qItgLwfmsLGe8HS1UZCbOInfH38fOOGFs7y_XdQmv-DG7fgP4Hschu0-py7HInQ9o5GzXhus5CtseAKd6zVNN5hcuajl5R304eb7XGaxKHh1pZwtODeqaSVXeeLEx440PPHF1LsztLvGlxdQB-950R2eHPQWHQc2O3ffZvqD7L5DtvnBYTsXX-BEksuXieermiVoSzbAIP4A8GzrpLChOjM-RltyQ5u4kazfXqdFpRNTuAh5LETlzZLEcQdSh9PRcT8xO2tmi5k-8t7Z9o5P-_d45GKzheFDDTETkO-T1-zDObHcTXPY8.&_di_=ktv0oi0659q17kt4abt106skugebm97irpkoq03tp7h54nuvaokg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWB&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FDfOXNeti7gRSrvsOgsxsQWY0s7STe7075yEkYTpZBDY71AE9qHuQakh30UnmTW7aEBqR7BzHXFTzV-jReaNk0PBDrgPneDNinYwe3EGfcUb6uw8TniLBmW42_tHPiqKqbY9OpZnw6MDxOyJloYmwceQ9o2z6OJhpXXAblk3qItgLwfmsLGe8HS1UZCbOInfH38fOOGFs7y_XdQmv-DG7fgP4Hschu0-py7HInQ9o5GzXhus5CtseAKd6zVNN5hcuajl5R304eb7XGaxKHh1pZwtODeqaSVXeeLEx440PPHF1LsztLvGlxdQB-950R2eHPQWHQc2O3ffZvqD7L5DtvnBYTsXX-BEksuXieermiVoSzbAIP4A8GzrpLChOjM-RltyQ5u4kazfXqdFpRNTuAh5LETlzZLEcQdSh9PRcT8xO2tmi5k-8t7Z9o5P-_d45GKzheFDDTETkO-T1-zDObHcTXPY8.&_di_=ktv0oi0659q17kt4abt106skugebm97irpkoq03tp7h54nuvaokg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUWB&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FDfOXNeti7gRSrvsOgsxsQWY0s7STe7075yEkYTpZBDY71AE9qHuQakh30UnmTW7aEBqR7BzHXFTzV-jReaNk0PBDrgPneDNinYwe3EGfcUb6uw8TniLBmW42_tHPiqKqbY9OpZnw6MDxOyJloYmwceQ9o2z6OJhpXXAblk3qItgLwfmsLGe8HS1UZCbOInfH38fOOGFs7y_XdQmv-DG7fgP4Hschu0-py7HInQ9o5GzXhus5CtseAKd6zVNN5hcuajl5R304eb7XGaxKHh1pZwtODeqaSVXeeLEx440PPHF1LsztLvGlxdQB-950R2eHPQWHQc2O3ffZvqD7L5DtvnBYTsXX-BEksuXieermiVoSzbAIP4A8GzrpLChOjM-RltyQ5u4kazfXqdFpRNTuAh5LETlzZLEcQdSh9PRcT8xO2tmi5k-8t7Z9o5P-_d45GKzheFDDTETkO-T1-zDObHcTXPY8.&_di_=ktv0oi0659q17kt4abt106skugebm97irpkoq03tp7h54nuvaokg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUYA&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2ELumModJZI4sNc2yUkysNdHFowlHwJbukRyRdM0RehLYhZF9pVgjA-2Nerxd7eGSoBXKdJXYHKvsedR9gn1WBGU66ZanWaD13VfASVfxL4Zvhu9WLVQcsg86PFNcqkmCit74skNfalsk85KsSL3zW05Y8bc2yDufVvcj5w3_LgsGSMDK7SBieLcON3W9x7hemjMJGLrwvCpQ5cCgwEcOM0gxblr5VHPeTl7lFFxWWV5xWhFOV-X90Fx35_-CSMt83Q9NsXAO6HrxBI5uQ1ohLZxt8_3F5Wx-TvYHrT2wFuOA2yeiQXWQ4Px2UsXFyoZ2xuKdv1DLglSLCSzcO-fXhKpIWw2ErRk1GkkOptechsacc-fMq1dv7AcW2PWZgZpxD0gSw2a0f3SFMwhYSCnSBBTtMOr0.&_di_=1bfulevgattg70539n2d7l1rhsfuksqgotk96htfa6ianeurt4h0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUYA&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2ELumModJZI4sNc2yUkysNdHFowlHwJbukRyRdM0RehLYhZF9pVgjA-2Nerxd7eGSoBXKdJXYHKvsedR9gn1WBGU66ZanWaD13VfASVfxL4Zvhu9WLVQcsg86PFNcqkmCit74skNfalsk85KsSL3zW05Y8bc2yDufVvcj5w3_LgsGSMDK7SBieLcON3W9x7hemjMJGLrwvCpQ5cCgwEcOM0gxblr5VHPeTl7lFFxWWV5xWhFOV-X90Fx35_-CSMt83Q9NsXAO6HrxBI5uQ1ohLZxt8_3F5Wx-TvYHrT2wFuOA2yeiQXWQ4Px2UsXFyoZ2xuKdv1DLglSLCSzcO-fXhKpIWw2ErRk1GkkOptechsacc-fMq1dv7AcW2PWZgZpxD0gSw2a0f3SFMwhYSCnSBBTtMOr0.&_di_=1bfulevgattg70539n2d7l1rhsfuksqgotk96htfa6ianeurt4h0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUYB&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2GQR9HnGkA--94eK3hyoS097lLqQcXj2LL2q9MFo-3bG6rjScklyxMvE6AMa-aqIAchR6ZfeDvYHODjbpz2KCiCD8KwTzlkEakKwrVzrrIrxz_Y_Tyx8zrBMWPwJnlhHNBpV3s6GAF51qAj5z7B3jEZx8DXOEYw7XUOuiaYjlOQT55x1XxsMi87P8dJ2mtcpgVMkbVquodhEfCv7CTZWApeu6K9TZPpqrLkm5F9jJY-HrLBqKCIRWCDztlhiP5AstfnF9_SbP8PokuS5TPgQGf_MEdlGfSc0rlSPSDp1XWruRoGHx3z3SixU6_N_J_6tPdEE6r5Fq5rgzlayEf_9LZ3RWBPthIv_aEba_dy1Jc6cDMh8F5a8Zijq_Wo1CaTt58ZDDa_hmH6UHO629oHTjVT_iB5.&_di_=ndnvl73l1ff3npeogtaate83qihd8909gj6ft2nef5ov05g4v4pg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUYB&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2GQR9HnGkA--94eK3hyoS097lLqQcXj2LL2q9MFo-3bG6rjScklyxMvE6AMa-aqIAchR6ZfeDvYHODjbpz2KCiCD8KwTzlkEakKwrVzrrIrxz_Y_Tyx8zrBMWPwJnlhHNBpV3s6GAF51qAj5z7B3jEZx8DXOEYw7XUOuiaYjlOQT55x1XxsMi87P8dJ2mtcpgVMkbVquodhEfCv7CTZWApeu6K9TZPpqrLkm5F9jJY-HrLBqKCIRWCDztlhiP5AstfnF9_SbP8PokuS5TPgQGf_MEdlGfSc0rlSPSDp1XWruRoGHx3z3SixU6_N_J_6tPdEE6r5Fq5rgzlayEf_9LZ3RWBPthIv_aEba_dy1Jc6cDMh8F5a8Zijq_Wo1CaTt58ZDDa_hmH6UHO629oHTjVT_iB5.&_di_=ndnvl73l1ff3npeogtaate83qihd8909gj6ft2nef5ov05g4v4pg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUYC&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2GPN5imkROuEsStPuRjPc8SbWDFGMLnrLNg4m4pbK5mXKpRZvil991rkzDV3iT2a-FcAjcXZZArUO_cMiD_glNxxSf0drZlkAcExbXtb0k4L21X7fhQH8HepQkqj2BEUbTmFFXmYb7TIWP8EmBdNXWyWZxTqnj_SUdsViOKhm3dgirmRfHPXJCcyq3OfXIhymkLmJNdQLnpbabypwjEuKiBCVEwBMyf1ZoxWvI-QLKnOGiKyZPDuKJC--Pw-YH1k5H8w17_GEifo_JErLVuNjwnBePUmMjONzHO23b0Miyr77W47zqAgiggAV6JAr9vkFikt9j2JQM4hTPZM3-2VwPSvivrC6RC-xrsnoTx7-vioryb60x-6EtDD-kIdQ9OG0XgnZgu1j1GVRimn3SjFMWCDDWR.&_di_=jsnm6l27j6hsagme3m3l3hp8il7rlna88vrkgft9j1qt62sf8to0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUYC&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2GPN5imkROuEsStPuRjPc8SbWDFGMLnrLNg4m4pbK5mXKpRZvil991rkzDV3iT2a-FcAjcXZZArUO_cMiD_glNxxSf0drZlkAcExbXtb0k4L21X7fhQH8HepQkqj2BEUbTmFFXmYb7TIWP8EmBdNXWyWZxTqnj_SUdsViOKhm3dgirmRfHPXJCcyq3OfXIhymkLmJNdQLnpbabypwjEuKiBCVEwBMyf1ZoxWvI-QLKnOGiKyZPDuKJC--Pw-YH1k5H8w17_GEifo_JErLVuNjwnBePUmMjONzHO23b0Miyr77W47zqAgiggAV6JAr9vkFikt9j2JQM4hTPZM3-2VwPSvivrC6RC-xrsnoTx7-vioryb60x-6EtDD-kIdQ9OG0XgnZgu1j1GVRimn3SjFMWCDDWR.&_di_=jsnm6l27j6hsagme3m3l3hp8il7rlna88vrkgft9j1qt62sf8to0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUYD&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2GfqPc6rw77B-iW44DVVzDcbk3e1l-9KL9MoGBNJmjLKLB3Nhszx4PUSoTnlOQ-kAOBTpTQKaI2I7Giprubf9EbvgifGY0TqIMdEw5N0yXXmxYjSsq0VkKv06wbJomNw5SHUQwIOXNsnqItuTBx00N2tE6lEL1_wg95Gf9PAxtU3-Re8VClwtuXM3FalOCwgmkVRMB_s8-TFQd78NutQnB4oZCpFuhj9RTnLVti6ESjg8GPG6zAu6d_4VnstUfjqtyO2sVNzXJlfPkkJJIgJQRzmoNTQ-x_QA1l7t99z-0VYrxVK-xKdWVjgGy15TTA9vvEZquR_T4YoxmuXAGYqSaOXXLRC_uHHUr3nHmuISylGc-AcLOzuwCfnKqrAQQBPvtEZFSgJj8J8jCSxpza2Y6GA2w1Kg.&_di_=k23k65ojurdv6ijc8mboavq47410qk4n1f9gbgd1harpul28g1bg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUYD&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2GfqPc6rw77B-iW44DVVzDcbk3e1l-9KL9MoGBNJmjLKLB3Nhszx4PUSoTnlOQ-kAOBTpTQKaI2I7Giprubf9EbvgifGY0TqIMdEw5N0yXXmxYjSsq0VkKv06wbJomNw5SHUQwIOXNsnqItuTBx00N2tE6lEL1_wg95Gf9PAxtU3-Re8VClwtuXM3FalOCwgmkVRMB_s8-TFQd78NutQnB4oZCpFuhj9RTnLVti6ESjg8GPG6zAu6d_4VnstUfjqtyO2sVNzXJlfPkkJJIgJQRzmoNTQ-x_QA1l7t99z-0VYrxVK-xKdWVjgGy15TTA9vvEZquR_T4YoxmuXAGYqSaOXXLRC_uHHUr3nHmuISylGc-AcLOzuwCfnKqrAQQBPvtEZFSgJj8J8jCSxpza2Y6GA2w1Kg.&_di_=k23k65ojurdv6ijc8mboavq47410qk4n1f9gbgd1harpul28g1bg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUAR&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FE0sLR9WAMDSAxOXWk5BQev4IHLMYPb80Is8PSd_QQ4Vpb0zlsW2Sm6FnHWrWGLYMayD3sy6xaFPtN4Gp5RSGt1zinO0deiGs6GdKT6ATQnjdE0tcV4qnEZeABDjw6noodFwr4abM0hMbAKo_SuTxyXymcI7jSo95SJzdmUpApITz_zbZCKmAUS75BjvXWoovCFquNF5WZBwPbIYIIbCS1AzGET5uxNlTxaJxGNVq4oBOmVmCIIPQ6_Y5Qz5bMMIB53D1TDKm9F9-q3hWFawVPlWSjc88ekhL9Vb99lJ0WQKNTwQjkeNr3meMblAGOKTIZsmwya23YgbyqLazvvBi8eKKmaGnLOVr2L1oYlS7GaYP5Mo2EYA49Cd7LeboC9SlTvpjCbx00HYc-7a0rwAMl4sko60g.&_di_=e7658fh0bhf5g2pe3earo7n4ik4s2fj0dn37sa4a4rs50s8po9hg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUAR&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FE0sLR9WAMDSAxOXWk5BQev4IHLMYPb80Is8PSd_QQ4Vpb0zlsW2Sm6FnHWrWGLYMayD3sy6xaFPtN4Gp5RSGt1zinO0deiGs6GdKT6ATQnjdE0tcV4qnEZeABDjw6noodFwr4abM0hMbAKo_SuTxyXymcI7jSo95SJzdmUpApITz_zbZCKmAUS75BjvXWoovCFquNF5WZBwPbIYIIbCS1AzGET5uxNlTxaJxGNVq4oBOmVmCIIPQ6_Y5Qz5bMMIB53D1TDKm9F9-q3hWFawVPlWSjc88ekhL9Vb99lJ0WQKNTwQjkeNr3meMblAGOKTIZsmwya23YgbyqLazvvBi8eKKmaGnLOVr2L1oYlS7GaYP5Mo2EYA49Cd7LeboC9SlTvpjCbx00HYc-7a0rwAMl4sko60g.&_di_=e7658fh0bhf5g2pe3earo7n4ik4s2fj0dn37sa4a4rs50s8po9hg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUDSAA&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2G3l3iNJ1fZb3yIGb5p69y0N7iQzbXO5jKeC2xFZkvQsLx8sgoU-AUgo2yp35HRGx4WxK6vtA3PsHpy4qgdge5rzuLEFweKpZ4lC209GYiSleb0DbdAreNsLmrUxhz4jTwdXoJkvAhqeit7RkOLchkHF8JTMBWydxLq8u6NO3a_5j_ETnV5_XAgo803g56D_INGnL5yfnSHyaErAMLo_vwyqc1sYpHDN8d8GiBFosxMXkQRTVHj0cGVoYnOaOCyVaiUpaS5AF18jVEFQbzf7_5ZZkG0-eg7XDjxjmdLWEftqkuUj_c4f0mX7zgT8MXVfDaUkcT5DWSXELzmBZQbJeGuAva3SPcNNgSb2RibWnxFnYiVaYeLR5XgXsnK6Ixr-m2Y1UDL_8h_DIxWOmzYy_YkbgGfEuf-vOWlBBWwTOoH6-n029D34_7jR-usFyz1xQcKti_cM-p1F-XqX3duTu_9OMC5.&_di_=q3iaurmvmvij6bqfcko50oru6g6ne432kl2jsbuj3ecmmhm89010
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUDSAA&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2G3l3iNJ1fZb3yIGb5p69y0N7iQzbXO5jKeC2xFZkvQsLx8sgoU-AUgo2yp35HRGx4WxK6vtA3PsHpy4qgdge5rzuLEFweKpZ4lC209GYiSleb0DbdAreNsLmrUxhz4jTwdXoJkvAhqeit7RkOLchkHF8JTMBWydxLq8u6NO3a_5j_ETnV5_XAgo803g56D_INGnL5yfnSHyaErAMLo_vwyqc1sYpHDN8d8GiBFosxMXkQRTVHj0cGVoYnOaOCyVaiUpaS5AF18jVEFQbzf7_5ZZkG0-eg7XDjxjmdLWEftqkuUj_c4f0mX7zgT8MXVfDaUkcT5DWSXELzmBZQbJeGuAva3SPcNNgSb2RibWnxFnYiVaYeLR5XgXsnK6Ixr-m2Y1UDL_8h_DIxWOmzYy_YkbgGfEuf-vOWlBBWwTOoH6-n029D34_7jR-usFyz1xQcKti_cM-p1F-XqX3duTu_9OMC5.&_di_=q3iaurmvmvij6bqfcko50oru6g6ne432kl2jsbuj3ecmmhm89010
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUAT&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FUW_40ItQ1b9ajYLJb2dV3AyDEICh-XXjt1bQUD9B4i1V4lzEuATShGVgoYhODuIMdB2uh338jMJmTLfGopvE6gRxZjlv1pEJEqFajsdxDCZz34P0UJo02VhDTFOEOBuGePVJSWC_KatqhS4zec_Q_qYqEMWscCYeQ6sQqVNp0VHqMuHRbD9OEsxfC9Hsir0yXoZm6zklVTdA_wqugXnDa17azfTz0IJ55XIPBDviz6k9EVnI3anxqXodEztgN_IIaoFlz0etNZ7ygRfuzsAxnWJC-dqVLCE5td6TA7VOF0ENgLb3J35ExiZyiK-hcm6F6002K7U4Jl6JdGwhc9pgV1YPwSrcIe5FPg42xNKS0_JGDrtvvBQn4IIGF2sfDQ6xamkCPLS76Hk_Y1F0PMUBRC3DwbwKC.&_di_=drk9sealv3rpcms7ab91ndop3d628flnf2vl7f89a5i4328u2vf0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUAT&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FUW_40ItQ1b9ajYLJb2dV3AyDEICh-XXjt1bQUD9B4i1V4lzEuATShGVgoYhODuIMdB2uh338jMJmTLfGopvE6gRxZjlv1pEJEqFajsdxDCZz34P0UJo02VhDTFOEOBuGePVJSWC_KatqhS4zec_Q_qYqEMWscCYeQ6sQqVNp0VHqMuHRbD9OEsxfC9Hsir0yXoZm6zklVTdA_wqugXnDa17azfTz0IJ55XIPBDviz6k9EVnI3anxqXodEztgN_IIaoFlz0etNZ7ygRfuzsAxnWJC-dqVLCE5td6TA7VOF0ENgLb3J35ExiZyiK-hcm6F6002K7U4Jl6JdGwhc9pgV1YPwSrcIe5FPg42xNKS0_JGDrtvvBQn4IIGF2sfDQ6xamkCPLS76Hk_Y1F0PMUBRC3DwbwKC.&_di_=drk9sealv3rpcms7ab91ndop3d628flnf2vl7f89a5i4328u2vf0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUAU&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2EKutJwiDCn6LEafeCAiAkJTwhaSATHqO6iw6_LWAmmTJIJ_TUyGETui3SXIwOfAZgW42afLF_w5r3BzJtNKKoSRW2rZPJF6gMMgIVL0EC3QDG6QZHnxETCnq7fMl6xbhhSzuOrOHWEqRioEWLMryw9lNaIzt-azw0CqKzLACPa7u94mQuWSZFt7T1wUfKP7QbDde4E78y-4YDzcpxYA8uax5COkekAQS6N16KMxY2rlLqOE9Maop5oTtdSOlVrI93kBYN_wVOOlGSrg51UcfeZONWfBwZ5HdpK8yvcqJGT94JBjZg-ykpiQaTVaxGPB8--fJZCxTTRAdHmZf0pYvEy5WQT4d9npaFhUH_8UBH07BNdKu2yQK2l-yBE6NC2SsIGKtb0BUNp6f0gtyKynqvNV7Cxhg.&_di_=8b6ksrnqp5huoblkkkdhv15ig7u3fq6dbndnva97hakkd2m11uv0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUAU&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2EKutJwiDCn6LEafeCAiAkJTwhaSATHqO6iw6_LWAmmTJIJ_TUyGETui3SXIwOfAZgW42afLF_w5r3BzJtNKKoSRW2rZPJF6gMMgIVL0EC3QDG6QZHnxETCnq7fMl6xbhhSzuOrOHWEqRioEWLMryw9lNaIzt-azw0CqKzLACPa7u94mQuWSZFt7T1wUfKP7QbDde4E78y-4YDzcpxYA8uax5COkekAQS6N16KMxY2rlLqOE9Maop5oTtdSOlVrI93kBYN_wVOOlGSrg51UcfeZONWfBwZ5HdpK8yvcqJGT94JBjZg-ykpiQaTVaxGPB8--fJZCxTTRAdHmZf0pYvEy5WQT4d9npaFhUH_8UBH07BNdKu2yQK2l-yBE6NC2SsIGKtb0BUNp6f0gtyKynqvNV7Cxhg.&_di_=8b6ksrnqp5huoblkkkdhv15ig7u3fq6dbndnva97hakkd2m11uv0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUAW&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FWP3mDmLIuIt4kQsCSTZ0_7MOXx4Q6KlCakpkl9gXlR_Zzv2r7kZRKs5O4Go1HQOL3n4xkGSaCrTdvz7PwyGfJc20gqzzTZgc6X0D3Tqe6EUr24YAsroAeHoL167ff4FN0Xg9xba0dEooC4OJz9aAF6g_OQvmSggbZuZXeUVIVi_jFFo6UjWmmNc3jqG5TzzaESSDRgzREqvPKxyXX9OsXfxu7kShKwLa_rPDwv9SK08PjRGf8LMA9kFx1vBxMo3VeaVtO84nIznM2hAxBRs3dL2OEIqWMkUixciPLfffc-jZuokdH9pUVEuuCeB0_2FbZslsf9fX1tKmzJ3D44ex8JYrnsCMrsa4YF3Qz6FG8N-K4uAbIME1Kh7nBDldv-iqLrzY8iP67Bm2ibyiVyVcP3rmT.&_di_=tat1tq6ldglscvgiajlsvlifqepcmuc16mk06icndfv3dmlv18lg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUAY&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2FgJJ2KOM-q6rIXjAwbGIcOqyEoyjvmPa6iYo-DSKfJcuYVTUIMC14EghmPmxu2uB9jywKzxzspfFWOO9fhvKYSghBdk9lSe6iqJ-4BwLXoy7bWoVema-fWcr1Wke-L5mQlxVMC8Kt49mdpRsVmvQkWGs3MmTDcdtYQ5vXRnhjtruMKj1HgAGn5EH4oFfNpX0CQnuChtO1udpc1v-qt_vdxzbdP1F28dPYhxThWq68aREY6iQiNw1M3Nfnytw5yXPBbQQMLDZd5JSvKsLU2y-ZQlw4-O8r5jrtgIMcO-hmJfkfbZMaZ5iSB3fXSgYa0iL0DbBXwskMOO2DQiyV2mQV4Y8aEMB_1Fyj8sVQKyVH-_GTz6MFz7Lr40D4yOItVtKLNyCxWilJ-hzc9hdbhSfVbxOSeVTM.&_di_=ojipanpnkami25s04bg74f3i29j6b65vvfbunr2u4002b2v3c7ig
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUAB&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2GbOItU_pmwAcvnH-qXa1Gd8lcQMnrome365lmUl7pcloQiBqCmjiiIGwWHUSYBwtWbx2iRlzBDPFbH1uMHSvBtRK5i-Y1qZP6lohPvPi6jHvSbi5WeEAmjVg5-XTsf7QdTrt7Zh8ZSov9RRd8o3mCEQVr5z_qiACGHocBbXzE3MTDeUGmJ2W7fTi-xtCIlrX2nr28R7JnngS1uP6kn6aKtrBhYT_vZi7_jz0jVUnerdFMUzgw4P2B8Yhpc8xEi2380LTNEiojPTO7aeYWBnSCRTo4qNjRzkh1Debt5lCm84b1suSE2UDXN44zHEHcUBwFONKcIBCVJXIDQqHhWcwFwwNCqtB_kFdjZxw65_vkHT197czs993q3HbBV7MbIj-0KVenAl5jqEG4oZNHsRaXWuVwNu9RT.&_di_=nhmnv0d0dle2o6umkh07m1l6k4ohc3rgvc1r9gouuqqokhc50as0
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUAC&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2HUrqRfN0DwsomtkSCOXKoe9DhTz2V707lJbZ5M2WznvPaphJ3RHueyU6_8A8r-Z84VqKDi_jnpPj7REez_JUnbvrALw25PW8Cf1_vmlbgoSI3ppx5M0Dc8OgBzcnhAy8JlEv4n3Gy5ve3NNXr1yx8eT9F7fRJjoWRG7-LAdbnc3o-kODDqYLvnQBRjtt-RAFtq7KwHTEjkZzpBteOee6tXp2BEK7Qws1KPKNhm-tSBbRYt2WyJGph8B_P-IJTGUoCYt65d67wV-GwXJh8OL1yfKdXlYCYVuDgUv1u9GM-P_w_-uUODUtvOnZPZv5Anl3hxpbVBangDsjXA3sOBa11_X81yVVG7WrMQR4hCgqPZM00kCcJIKbAmICLMIEFVXZ8m4xJyHdSkwMhP2JxFZPB4q5Nlx0tf7zAz.&_di_=63tnq540tgn0jneqo04oigckg2tod47ihmh76ffmmoaeoh2pl2rg
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUAD&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2F2QzXbjLSnZNAPiyyR-TfEvHCqOzZQcFrj3SflK9MmLIXnzvr8y11Bxz31h-GBLcENWYImfxoBSGH6sBiaEnSzX9Z2ACzH7DBEqVrhXM4tQkEBLkESuwHEZCgSx2zGYtCp_N-Q39w8y6yoR3F9ccXxaG68s1GkApkSDlC-hQuXxeO4k3qIw1jh-KNmIrQUpi6jcSZ_4c3bN7kpfAePL7paCfVlsRynAvxZmLdzs_KPnO_HoTXQHbHwecZq4bVt0tNiB28HWo5C9hEJlTA29sFW8YE7l8cFuRidbq1ftq8p7at1EFnXsx-e6DhhDtanuZXm9qTMX4hdf0kN3_AwduGrm_OOqQ6qXh5gChqa8w4bw_b0vVyezUdZvBVZ-uu2wgwFlpMAf5bSS-PcFlb2knW0JFIkjIK1RM.&_di_=ft8ce33e8mce7j90klte0j04aemv08p785v6mff0f8djst9emnkg
mailto:gm.locsd@gmail.com
mailto:gm.locsd@gmail.com
https://e.grainger.com/pub/cc?_ri_=X0Gzc2X%3DAQjkPkSUWQGviJvNnB7cza0fATCCezfFNhF2DCB5tzdnzbze2zdeIBvXJzezePLRzdUY3YbnRVXtpKX%3DSYWUAUBR&_ei_=ENP3AJPH8nr2wFqwV6ni-2F2QzXbjLSnZNAPiyyR-TfEvHCqOzZQcFrj3SflK9MmLIXnzvr8y11Bxz31h-GBLcENWYImfxoBSGH6sBiaEnSzX9Z2ACzH7DBEqVrhXM4tQkEBLkESuwHEZCgSx2zGYtCp_N-Q39w8y6yoR3F9ccXxaG68s1GkApkSDlC-hQuXxeO4k3qIw1jh-KNmIrQUpi6jcSZ_4c3bN7kpfAePL7paCfVlsRynAvxZmLdzs_KPnO_HoTXQHbHwecZq4bVt0tNiB28HWo5C9hEJlTA29sFW8YE7l8cFuRidbq1ftq8p7at1EFnXsx-e6DhhDtanuZXm9qTMX4hdf0kN3_AwduGrm_OOqQ6qXh5gChqa8w4bw_b0vVyezUdZvBVZ-uu2wgwFlpMAf5bSS-PcFlb2knW0JFIkjIK1RM.&_di_=cmvuh2vak9soag8mg0ou7u1bu0gmd974jhuo1mrhi3bcb6iib7fg


THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT

VALTEY HARDFJARE

1565 t'lISSIO|\l I)R.
SOLVAI'IO, CA 93463

(805) 688-4lel

30 UAY RETURN/REFUND EXCHANGE

01/22124 1:50Ptl DG S5l $ALE

5028140 1 EA

$TEI'ICIL KIT HD 3'' 36PK

$UB-T0TAL:$ 6.99 TAX:

TOTAL:

BC AIIT:

irrhiirr*: F'r irrtir-re ft,
16FI His-<iorr ilrir.rs,,, Ir;i t+ f-trit

Solti.rns [ft ?I{6I
iilflS) $fid-,.7r15

ilti?7"/14 tI:Elir Eu

$6,99 EA

$

fi
$

$5,99

,61

7 ,60
7 ,60

BK CARI)#: XX)(XXXXXXXX)(0I53

|.lID:*tc*****+48ff5 TII):***?4g5
AUTH I 9855?G AF|T: fi
Host reference #:476gbg Batf

Authorlzing liletwnrk: I/ISA

Chlp Read
CARI) TYFE;VISA EXPR;

[ - fiolor [op.'J i],Sili4

7,50

FEsIIIIFII$II irTT f-Yrlrli

lB,14

XXXX
AID

TVR

IAD

T$I
ARC

FIODE

CV|,1

40000000031010
8080008000
06010A03602000

6800
00

; Issuer
No CVt4

5irbtoial
I+rt
Tstai
TendEred f,;:tr
[h;*rrsp

lft, l4
ir" fi?

ll.lr-?
11. fi3
[r. riil

t{ame : VISA CREDIT

ATC :05C1

AC : F260F92BD2314A19

TxnID/valCodo: sz8szo

Bank card USD$ 7,60

lil llll lt tllltlllltlll ltl ltf tll lil

==>> JRNL#E76959

CUST tr|0:*12363

THANK YOU GUY SAI/AGE

FOR YOUIT PATROI'IAGE

ACE REWARD$ ID # 1971447600

GUY $AVAGE

Oustomer Copy

Acct:

 
Page 6

Agenda Packet 
Page 22 of 30



THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT

VALLEY HARDIIIARE

1665 I',|ISSION DR.

$0LVANG, CA 93463
(805) 688-41e1

30 DAY RETURN/REFUND EX(]HANGE

01120/?4 12 :?4Pt'| RC 552 $AL E

2721e 1 EA $9,99
TAPE BARACD CAUTION ?OO

1804855 1

}'IARKING PAIFIT PL t'lB

1396084 1

SPRYFNT 2X $AT CANYN

SUB-T0TAL :$ ?7 ,97 TAX : $
T0TAL: $

BC Al'lT: $

EA

$9 .99
EA

$e. ee

A

i7,99

2,44
30,4.|
s0 ,41

Ch'lp Read

CARD TYPE:VISA EXPR: )(XXX

AID

TVR

IAD

TSI

ARC

l4ODE

CVI'l

Name : VISA CREDIT

ATC:058F
AC t 0747?1054724AAc0

TxnID/ValCodo:528513

Bank card

Acct: 0UY SAVAGE

Customer Copy

A0000000031010
8080008000
0601 0403602000
6800
00

: Issuer

ilr iltililil]ilililililil]t|]l

==>> JRNL#E76512 ((==
CUST N0:*12363

THANK YOU GUY $AVACE

FOR YOUR PATRONAGE

ACE REiIIARD$ ID # 1971447600

usD$ 30.41

TAXABLE 8.75fr ,87
TA)(ABLE 8.75fr 1 .57

006

006

 
Page 7

Agenda Packet 
Page 23 of 30



Jims Service Center
2015 Mission Drive
Solvang, CA 93463

2015 ]'lISSI[)N DR

JIMS SERVICE STATIO

XXXXXXXXXTOOl

SOLVANG, CA

93463
01/30/2024 820316437
1 0 :04 :20 AM

XXXX XXXX XXXX 0153
Visa
INVOICE O5BO?4

AUTH O8O99G

**" REPRINT *nx REPRINT """ REPRINT ***
PUMF# 5

REGULAR 2.136G
PRICE/GAL $4.099

FUEL TOTAL $ 8,76

TOTAL = $ 8,76
"*r* REPRINT x** REPRINT """ REPRINT x**

CREDIT $ 8.76

Custonen-acti vated Purchase/Capture
Sequence Nunber 04887
Contact I ess
APPROVED OBO99G

Thanks for coning inl
Come back soon !

 
Page 8

Agenda Packet 
Page 24 of 30



 

 

 

 

 

 

BU
DG

ET REPO
RTS

 
ITEM 6 – BUDGET REPORTS 

Agenda Packet 
Page 25 of 30



 

$0.00

$50,000.00

$100,000.00

$150,000.00

$200,000.00

$250,000.00

$300,000.00

$350,000.00

Los Olivos CSD Cash Balance History

$225,860 

Agenda Packet 
Page 26 of 30



3490 -- Los Olivos CSD 225,859.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 225,859.90

Total Report 225,859.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 225,859.90

Cash Balances As of: 2/1/2024
Accounting Period: OPEN

Selection Criteria: Fund = 3490

Layout Options: Summarized By = Fund; Page Break At = Fund

Fund

2/1/2024
Beginning
Balance

Month-To-Date
Cash

Receipts (+)

Month-To-Date
Treasury

Credits (+)

Month-To-Date
Warrants and

Wire Transfers (-)

Month-To-Date
Treasury
Debits (-)

2/1/2024
Ending

Balance

County of Santa Barbara, FIN Last Updated:  2/1/2024 12:15 AM Page 1 of 1
Agenda Packet 
Page 27 of 30



Revenues
Taxes
3066 -- Special Tax Assessment 227,650.00 140,740.21 -86,909.79 61.82 %

Taxes 227,650.00 140,740.21 -86,909.79 61.82 %

Use of Money and Property
3380 -- Interest Income 744.00 1,620.52 876.52 217.81 %

Use of Money and Property 744.00 1,620.52 876.52 217.81 %

Intergovernmental Revenue-Other
4840 -- Other Governmental Agencies 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 --

Intergovernmental Revenue-Other 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 --

Revenues 228,394.00 172,360.73 -56,033.27 75.47 %

Expenditures
Services and Supplies
7090 -- Insurance 2,934.00 2,932.81 1.19 99.96 %
7324 -- Audit and Accounting Fees 2,500.00 425.50 2,074.50 17.02 %
7430 -- Memberships 1,300.00 1,244.00 56.00 95.69 %
7460 -- Professional & Special Service 78,886.00 27,322.59 51,563.41 34.64 %
7508 -- Legal Fees 45,529.00 15,040.76 30,488.24 33.04 %
7510 -- Contractual Services 98,643.00 53,755.28 44,887.72 54.49 %
7530 -- Publications & Legal Notices 1,750.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 %
7671 -- Special Projects 0.00 573.64 -573.64 --

Services and Supplies 231,542.00 101,294.58 130,247.42 43.75 %

Expenditures 231,542.00 101,294.58 130,247.42 43.75 %

Financial Status As of: 2/1/2024 (59% Elapsed)
Accounting Period: OPEN

Selection Criteria: Fund = 3490

Layout Options: Summarized By = Fund, LineItemAccount; Page Break At = Fund

Line Item Account

6/30/2024
Fiscal Year

Adjusted Budget

2/1/2024
Year-To-Date

Actual

6/30/2024
Fiscal Year
Variance

6/30/2024
Fiscal Year

Pct of Budget

Fund 3490 -- Los Olivos CSD

County of Santa Barbara, FIN Last Updated:  2/1/2024 12:15 AM Page 1 of 2
Agenda Packet 
Page 28 of 30



Changes to Fund Balances
Decrease to Residual Fund Balance
9601 -- Residual Fund Balance-Inc/Dec 3,148.00 0.00 -3,148.00 0.00 %

Decrease to Residual Fund Balance 3,148.00 0.00 -3,148.00 0.00 %

Changes to Fund Balances 3,148.00 0.00 -3,148.00 0.00 %

Los Olivos CSD 0.00 71,066.15 71,066.15 --

Net Financial Impact 0.00 71,066.15 71,066.15 --

Financial Status As of: 2/1/2024 (59% Elapsed)
Accounting Period: OPEN

Selection Criteria: Fund = 3490

Layout Options: Summarized By = Fund, LineItemAccount; Page Break At = Fund

Line Item Account

6/30/2024
Fiscal Year

Adjusted Budget

2/1/2024
Year-To-Date

Actual

6/30/2024
Fiscal Year
Variance

6/30/2024
Fiscal Year

Pct of Budget

Fund 3490 -- Los Olivos CSD

County of Santa Barbara, FIN Last Updated:  2/1/2024 12:15 AM Page 2 of 2
Agenda Packet 
Page 29 of 30



Assets & Other Debits
Assets
0110 -- Cash in Treasury 154,050.07 317,173.58 245,363.75 225,859.90
0240 -- Interest Receivable 743.68 1,620.52 2,364.20 0.00

Total Assets 154,793.75 318,794.10 247,727.95 225,859.90

Total Assets & Other Debits 154,793.75 318,794.10 247,727.95 225,859.90

Liabilities, Equity & Other Credits
Liabilities
1010 -- Warrants Payable 0.00 2,296.00 2,296.00 0.00
1015 -- EFT Payable 0.00 98,279.44 98,279.44 0.00
1210 -- Accounts Payable 0.00 100,575.44 100,575.44 0.00
1730 -- Unidentified Deposits 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 231,150.88 231,150.88 0.00

Equity
2200 -- Fund Balance-Residual -154,793.75 0.00 0.00 -154,793.75
2410 -- Est Revenues/Oth Fin Src 0.00 231,542.00 0.00 231,542.00
2510 -- Appropriations/Oth Fin Use 0.00 0.00 231,542.00 -231,542.00
2710 -- Revenues/Other Fin Sources 0.00 144,069.17 316,429.90 -172,360.73
2810 -- Expenditures/Other Fin Uses 0.00 101,294.58 0.00 101,294.58

Total Equity -154,793.75 476,905.75 547,971.90 -225,859.90

Total Liabilities, Equity & Other Credits -154,793.75 708,056.63 779,122.78 -225,859.90

Total Los Olivos CSD 0.00 1,026,850.73 1,026,850.73 0.00

General Ledger Trial Balance As of: 2/1/2024
Accounting Period: OPEN

Selection Criteria: Fund = 3490

Layout Options: Summarized By = Fund; Page Break At = Fund

Beginning Balance
7/1/2023

Year-To-Date
Debits

Year-To-Date
Credits

Ending Balance
2/29/2024

Fund 3490 -- Los Olivos CSD

County of Santa Barbara, FIN Last Updated:  2/1/2024 12:15 AM Page 1 of 1
Agenda Packet 
Page 30 of 30


	2024-02-09 Agenda Finance Subcommittee Meeting
	4
	Item 4 - Minutes Approval
	2024-01-05 Minutes Finance Subcommittee Meeting

	5
	Item 5 - Invoices to Pay
	5Invoices
	2024-01-11 A&W Invoice 83365
	2024-01-22 CountyOfSantaBarbara Invoice N55777
	2024-01-24 MNS Invoice 85320
	LOCSD.180392.00 District Support Services Invoice: 000000085320

	2024-02-01 Savage Invoice 20241
	20241 Invoice - Savage
	20241 Invoice Detail - Savage
	Sheet1

	Gmail - Re_ Request regarding hours
	Grainger Online Order - WEB2484585265
	Paint and sign receipts
	gas bill - mw



	6
	Item 6- Budget Reports
	FinDataChart
	Cash Balance
	Financial Status
	Trial Balance




